Tracx Malox _

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 7:43 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-7066891-7412250
113-5649465-6914659

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 3

Total $1,042.71

Approved items

Anderson Process 4\" X 50' Layflat PVC Water Discharge Hose Assembly w/Cam
Lock Fittings
$174.79 | Qty: 5

E APC UPS Battery Replacement, APCRBC123, for APC UPS Models BR1000G,
3 BX1350M, BN1350G, BX1000G, BX1300G, SMT750RM2U, SMT750RM2UC,
SMT750RM2UNC, SMT750RMI2U, SMT750RMI2UC, SMT750RMI2UNC
$50.76 | Qty: 1

Ec] g Float Switch PUMPMASTER Pump Switch SJE-RHOMBUS Pump Down
10PMDWOP w/o PLUG
$59.00 | Qty: 2

Your Account  Amazon.com Help
1



3/20/23, 2:32 PM Anderson Process 4" X 50' Layflat PVC Water Discharge Hose Assembly w/Cam Lock Fittings: Amazon.com: Industrial & Scientific

Industrial & Scientific v Enter keyw:

Industrial & Scientific  Lab  Test & Measurement  Safety  Janitorial & Facilities ~ Food Service  Education  Material Handling  Materials  Metalworking
amazonbusiness Support women-owned businesses » T : : Ry ?‘|'< AT

Industrial & Scientific » Hydraulics, Pneumatics & Plumbing » Tubes, Pipes & Hoses » Hoses » Water Hoses

Last purchased Mar 6, 2023

View order

Anderson Process 4" X 50' Layflat $174.79
Q PVC Water DiSCharge Hose FREE delivery March 31 - April 7.
Assembly w/Cam Lock Fittings Details

Brand: Anderson Process Or fastest delivery March 29 -

8 ratings April 3. Details

Was: $183:99 Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46706
Business Price  $174.79

You Save: $9.20 (5%) In Stock.

Brand Anderson Process
Material Pvc,Aluminum,Polyester
Item 18 x 18 x 5 inches Add to Cart
Dimensions
LxWxH Secure transaction
Item Weight 65 Pounds Ships from and sold by Stanios
Maximum 70 Pound per Square Inch Industrial Supply Inc..
Pressure Return policy: Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement within 30
About this item days of receipt
« 70 PS} Add a Protection Plan:
Roll over image to zoom in e 4" X 50w/ Cam Lock Fittings () 2 Year Lawn & Garden
» Economical and easy to handle Protection Plan for $27.99
* Made in the USA (] 3 Year Lawn & Garden

Protection Plan for $36.99

| Add to List L |

Brand Name Anderson Process h

Specifications for this item

Item Weight 65.0 pounds

Material Pvc,Aluminum,Polyester New (2) from
$174.79 & FREE Shipping
Maximum 70.0 pounds_per_square_inch

Pressure

Number of 1 Other Sellers on Amazon

Items $159.99 Add to Cart

Part Number  WP136-4.0CE/50 + $39.50 shipping
Sold by: Blastline USA Inc.

UNSPSC Code 40141700
Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

About the product | _Compare with similar products |

Reviews and Q&A

https:/iwww.amazon.com/gp/product/BOOOVFHU80/ref=ppx_yo_dt_b_asin_title_o03_s00?ie=UTF8&psc=1 1/5



3/20/23, 10:01 AM APC UPS Battery Replacement, APCRBC123, for APC UPS Models BR1000G, BX1350M, BN1350G, BX1000G, BX1300G, SM...

Rty 2 Subtotal
% Ovders $82.39

Heilo

4“elect your address

All ~ apcrbc123 replacement battery £r . 8 Lises o

Setlers  Amezen Basis e v Npw Releases ooy Muged Bonks 247 cary ne Medical

All Electronics  Deals  BestSellers TV &Video  Audio & Home Theater ~ Computers  Camera & Photo  Wearable Technology ~ Car Electronics & GPS

267 Only 3 leftin
stock - order
S00N.

¢« Back to results Sponsored

l We're sorry, an error has occurred. Please reload this page and try again. ]

APC UPS Battery Replacement, APCRBC123, for APC UPS

Models BR1000G, BX1350M, BN1350G, BX1000G, j: f’/m"z
BX1300G, SMT750RM2U, SMT750RM2UC,

SMT750RM2UNC, SMT750RMI2U, SMT750RMI2UC,

SMT750RMI2UNC [t s
c
Our Price: To see product details, add this item to your cart. You can always remove it later.
ué ¢~V
Add to Cart
4 stars and above Page 1 of 23

Sponsored €3

Beiter DC Power Neptune Replacement HP 952 Cyan, Magenta, Replacement Batteries APC UPS 75(

Replacement Battery for for APC Back-UPS ES Yellow Ink Cartridges (3- for CyberPower Interactive U

APC Back-UPS RS 1500- 550 VA BE5S00C BE500U pack) | Works with HP CPSO0AVR Set of 2 Backup, BVK

12V 8ah Kit of 2 Battery Replacement... Officelet 8702... 67 Backup Battt
74 652 12,915 $30.39 ($15.20/Count)

$49.99 ($25.00/Count) $19.99 $115.99

Frequently bought together

Total price: $95.27

Add both to Cart

This item: APC UPS Battery Replacement, APCRBC123, for APC UPS Models BR1000G, BX1350M, BN1350G, BX1000... $52.01
APC UPS Battery Replacement RBC17 for APC Models BE650G1, BE750G, BR700G, BES50M2, BES50G2, BX850M, B... $43.26

https://www.amazon.com/APC-Replacement-SMT750RM2U-SMT750RM2UC-SMT750RM2UNC/dp/B004FV7XJG/ref=sr_1_3?¢crid=2TQ6MXH1DLKV... 1/7



3/17/23, 9:18 AM

Sports & Outdoors  Exercise & Fitness ~ Outdoor Recreation

b

« Back to results

é

Click image to open expanded view
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Pt "
Lk

Frequently bought together

Sports Fan Shop  Team Sports  Hunting  Fishing  The Ride Shop

. (& Delivering Wonder, By prxar KR [T

Float Switch PUMPMASTER Pump Switch SUE-RHOMBUS Pump Down 10PMDWOP w/o PLUG

2 Subtotal

Al ~  piggy back float switch plug sje rhom My  RecOURLE LS e B Didurs $82.39

3
A

ey

Only % leftin
stock ~ order
500,

Vi

Float Switch $G0%
PUMPMASTER
. FREE Returns
Pump Switch
. FREE delivery Friday, March 24
SJE-RHOMBUS
Or fastest delivery Tuesday, March 21.
Pump Down Order within 14 hrs 42 mins
1 0 P M DWO P W/ 0} Select delivery location
PLUG Only 16 left in stock - order soon
Irand: SJE Rhombus : —7
67 ratings Sidran z’
| 7 answered questions Add to Cart
$6000 Buy Now
FREE Returns Payment Secure transaction
Get $60 off instantly: Pay ihir-Js from Amazor? o
$0.00 $68:80 upon approval Sotd by Wholesale Septic Supply
Gift options Add at checkout

for the Amazon Prime Store
Return policy: Fligible for Return, Refund
or Replacement within 30 days of receipt

Card. No annual fee.

3rand  SJE Rhombus

Zolor  Grey Support: Free Amazon product support
included

Add a Protection Plan:

i1 3-Year Protection for $7.99

4-Year Protection for $9.99

Material Plastic

style  Above Ground

2ower Ac/dc
Source

Item 1.5 Pounds
Weight | Add to List

About this item

e SJE-RHOMBUS
PUMPMASTER Pump
Switch

e PUMP DOWN

e p/n 1002713

¢ 10Ft W/O Plug

e Passed NSF Standard 61
protocol by an approved
Water Quality Association
laboratory

New (2) from
$6000 g FREE Shipping.

Other Sellers on Amazon

$6395 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Scid by: Triple S Septic

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

1

Sponsured

https://www.amazon.com/SJE-RHOMBUS-Float-Switch-PUMPMASTER-10PMDWOP/dp/B01J2IH5D0/ref=sr_1_5?crid=1H6J8J73VLIGG&keywords=... 1/6



